

Starr, Thomas A

From: Kyle Fleming <kfleming@southriverems.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Sweeney, James A
Cc: Hicken, Eric W;Christina Sudo
Subject: Re: Various Emails

05/19/2018 PRID 51215659

05/23/2018 PRID:51260566

05/31/2018 Prid 51379188

05/19/2018 PRID:51213977

Some of these charts have been fixed since I sent the prior email how ever. What I have noticed was these where all patients we have never had and where not in EMS Charts. How ever if the patient was in EMS charts I found no issues with addresses.

On Tue, Jun 12, 2018 at 9:26 AM, Sweeney, James A <James.Sweeney@doh.nj.gov> wrote:

Hi Kyle,

Thank you for the heads up. Can you provide me with the PRID #s for these bogus charts? Thanks.

James Sweeney

Chief Investigator

NJ Office of Emergency Medical Services

From: Kyle Fleming [mailto:kfleming@southriverems.com]
Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2018 9:46 AM
To: Hicken, Eric W <Eric.Hicken@doh.nj.gov>
Cc: Christina Sudo <Director@southriverems.com>; Sweeney, James A <James.Sweeney@doh.nj.gov>
Subject: Re: Various Emails

Good Morning,

While reviewing charts this morning 06/10/2018 for billing needs. I started to notice a trend with some of the volunteer charts ever since they have been served with the civil suit papers from the Borough and the Borough Attorney. I have noticed a select few of the volunteers are not putting in address or apartments numbers or house number or they are

leaving out the city and state. Or they are putting addresses that do not exist. When we place a flag on the chart the flag either does not get answered or they relock the chart regardless of the flag. I have only noticed this within the past two weeks or so and only with select members. If you have access to our online database for charts and need the case numbers for the calls please let me know and I will supply them.

I wanted to make you aware of this because I am unsure if this will be useful in the on going investigation.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank You

Kyle Fleming

On Sat, Jun 2, 2018 at 9:01 PM Kyle Fleming <kfleming@southeriverems.com> wrote:

I Put them in PDF files if that does not work let me know and I will figure something out.
I also have emails of them wanting to change the by laws from percentages to hours. If you want a copy of those emails let me know and I will send them to you.

On Fri, Jun 1, 2018 at 4:09 PM, Hicken, Eric W <Eric.Hicken@doh.nj.gov> wrote:

Our system is blocking it. Any chance you can send it as a PDF or other type of file?

Have a great weekend!

Eric Hicken, CPM, MICP

Chief Agency Licensing, Investigations and EMS for Children

NJDOH/OEMS

PO Box 360

Trenton, NJ 08625

Phone: 609-633-7777

Direct: 609-984-9630

Mobile: 609-331-1405

Fax: 609-633-7954

www.nj.gov/health/ems

Join us for the National Conference on EMS

Pre-Conference October 3, 2018

Conference October 4 – 6, 2018

www.nationalconferenceonems.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any release, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the author immediately by replying to this message and delete the original message. Thank you.

From: Kyle Fleming [<mailto:kfleming@southriverems.com>]

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Hicken, Eric W <Eric.Hicken@doh.nj.gov>; Sweeney, James A <James.Sweeney@doh.nj.gov>

Cc: Christina Sudo <Director@southriverems.com>

Subject: Various Emails

Good Afternoon,

Attached is various emails that I had in my account over the years. I have attached certain things that I felt may be helpful with the investigation of the South River Rescue Squad.

Any Questions please feel free to contact me

Kyle Fleming

Kfleming@southriverems.com

848-251-4387



Untitled folder